PARENT ORG GENERAL MEETING

CANYON DEL ORO PARENTS ORGANIZATION

Canyon Del Oro High School
25 W. CALLE CONCORDIA ORO VALLEY AZ 85704-8505

Date: September 23rd,2024

Time: 6:30 PM

Meeting called to order by: Brenda Juarbe-Pearson @ 6:35 PM

IN ATTENDANCE

In-Person: Brenda Juarbe-Pearson, Lauren Andersen, Valerie Quay, Lilianne Wright, Robin Helphinstine, Principal Bulleigh, Shannon Sareen, and Velma Mazpule.

Via Zoom: Brooke Cornwell, Andrea Wilson-Anderson, and Rebecca.

PRINCIPAL PRESENTATION

- November 5th is Election Day. Prop 412 School Improvement Bonds and Prop 413 Maintenance Operations Budget Override.
- Will be located at the BOTTOM of the BALLOT!!
- These bonds WILL NOT increase current tax rates for families.
- Reminder that AZ School Funding is determined by the STATE and NOT the DISTRICT.
- School funding is not keeping up with increases in inflation.
- Over the last 11 years AZ School Funding budgets have DECREASED \$120 million statewide.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

APPROVAL OF PAST TREASURER'S REPORT

Motion to approve by: Shannon Seconded by: Lili & Velma

Motion to approve by: Robin Seconded by: Lauren

BUDGET/TREASURERS REPORT

- Current Balance: \$27,521.28 (Wells Fargo & PayPal combined)
- STUGO still owes PTO \$593.20
- Spirit Wear sales are down; last year income was \$2,000 more than this year.

OLD BUSINESS

- Teacher Wish List Drive
 - Delivery report Lili & Shannon
 - All teachers were very appreciative of all the donations.
 - Goal to be more specific for next school year focusing primarily on Kleenex and Disinfecting Wipes.
 - Administration does have budget for some highly requested items for future.
 - Vote on leftover requests
 - Approval of \$200 to cover remaining requests not covered with donations from drive.
- Marquee Update
 - All OV registered business letters (596 total) were mailed out by Shannon on Friday 9/20.
 - o Donation totals are still being calculated but is being estimated at \$1,500.

NEW BUSINESS

- Spirit Wear Robin
 - Staffing upcoming FB games
 - Fall Break game; if interested and able to assist let Robin know.
 - o Senior Assembly →Class of 2025 shirts requested by Principal Bulleigh
 - Robin working with vendors on design and pricing. Current product estimated cost: \$6/t-shirt and \$15/hoodie per 100 items ordered.
 - Discussion of pre-ordering to avoid excess inventory.
 - Second Storage Shed site options
 - Robin to coordinate with Mr. Ronstadt to determine appropriate location for second shed.
 - o Spirit Wear Campaign for increased purchase power
 - Other sporting events → Basketball, Feeder School Events, etc.
 - Discussion on having item samples on hand with order forms to decrease workload of set up/tear down at additional events.

OPEN FLOOR

- CDO's application for becoming an A+ School was approved! February 6th & 7th will be the site visit. Any parents who are interested in participating during the site visit please reach out to a member of the PTO for details.
- STUGO still owes PTO payment for Back to School Teacher/Staff Breakfast. Discussion was had whether PTO continues to help STUGO in future. Multiple communication attempts were made by Shannon to STUGO Advisor with no resolution. It was unanimously voted by board members to NOT assist STUGO next school year with the Back to School Teacher/Staff Breakfast.
- CDO Aerospace Club reached out to PTO requesting that we hold onto any club funds they receive; unanimously approved by board.

NEXT MEETING

| Next meeting will be on October 21st @ 6:30PM in the Cyber Café & Zoom | |
|---|----|
| Motion to adjourn meeting @ 8:01 PM by Brenda; was unanimously approved | d. |

| Χ | Χ | | |
|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| CDO Parent Ora Co-Presidents/Brooke Cornwell or | CDO Parent Ora Treasurer/Valerie Quay | | |